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From: Bill Gates

Sent: Sunday, June 09, 1996 10 26 PM

To: Paul Mantz

Cc: Cari Stork, Marshall Brumer; Bob Kruger; Joachim Kempin, Brad Silverperg, Jtm Allchin

(Exchange), Rich Tong, Hank Vigil, Craig Mundie, John Ludwig

Subject: Intel - Andy Grove meeting June 7

i spent 2 5 hours with Andy on Friday \We met 1-1 and discussed a vanety of mportant topics

Backround Our relatronship with Inted s advancing on many fronts | was very impressed by the Intel roadmap
presentation although | wasn,t there in person They are going to deliver 50% performance increases every year in
massive volume If you compare therr plans to the other processors vendors Intel seems to be puling aheaa | am pleased
that more groups at Microsoft are taking the risk of really involving Intel
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DMI Intel is super senous about DMI Aithough we have promised to ship DMREG they feel we continue to see DMI
as a wart on our real approach Andy thinks cost of ownership 1s super iImportant and he tninks DMI 1s here now and
we shoula embrace 1t rather than trying to go around it and do something better |told Andy that | thought we shil dian't
see DMI as central to our strategy but | would dig into whether there 1s an approach or a change that might allow us to
be more synergistic here i we are going to leverage intel and the industry work done on DMI we may need to think of
this as more than a mapping lzyer | pass this one along to Bob Kruger to consider
Cost of Ownership As discussed in #1 Intel 1s hard core about trying to show PCs can be low cost of ownership Andy
showed me a diagram with a 2x2 and where centralized admin i1s one axis and power needed i1s the c:her axis He has
airiine res terminals and the like as the centrally admined and low power He has financial trading terminals as
centrally admined and high power He has document creators as not centrally admined and low power He has
developers as not centrally adrmined 2nd high power He has decided that someone in Frank Gills group needs to get
involved with this He was excited when | talked about including Gartner Like us they will move this from their NC
group Steve Nochsheim will continue to do Webphone working with CPD We didn't talk about Webphone specificaily
but he tninks therr effort 1s important Someone under Frank will work with us on this cost thing Andy was very excited
about the 1dea of a “stateless PC" Unclear to me how we leverage Intel's resources to help out on this mtiative A
minor note 1s that Andy thinks their cost of ownership is $8k per oc per year | said that socunded 4x high to me but it
must be a difierence in what 1s included
AGP Intel s hard core about AGP Tney know it requires some system support They feel it 1s super important for
them as they introduce Kiamath Tney would Iike to really push MMX, Klamath and AGP as part of a "big bang” as
early as next April even though these programs don't come out on exactly the same day They will only ship a few
htggred thousand MMX parts this year so they won't be pushing that in the mamnstream They are counting on us for
AGP support
Mercea | told Anay that we were quite optimisuc things will get resolved with HP 1n the next few weeks and then we
will move quickly to sign the Merced LOI In the next meeting | have with Andy 1n Septemner we wili review how rmuch
Intel should count on our work Andy will aeterrmine how much they focus on ather operating systems based on
whelher he feels he needs them as an insurance policy | said based on the way we are working with Intel and getting
them to do most of the Merced work | thought he would be pleased 3 months from now how much has gotten done
Intel is aisappomnted we seem fo think that their 98 date has a lot of risk They don't feel that it does Andy wanted to
understand our DEC 64bit anncuncement
NT/ Pentium Pro marketing Intel 1s not shy about spending the money IF they are really cur only partner on this and if
they get equal treatment and its not just them supporting us They want Pentium Pro to get prominent positioning from
this 1 said | thought we woutd make them glad they are part of this but | would double check to make sure their
expectations would be fulfiled
Intel and Intranet day | told Andy how great this event 1s going to be He said they had heard that but they were told
they couldn't attend. | said } would make sure we freed up 3-4 seats for them and have someone contact them on
Monday It s URGENT that someone follow up on this Marshall should check how to do this and make sure the
invites get offered
Secunty They are not happy about our work with them | said we have fo work with W3C as a top pnonty | didn't have
engugh data to explain why we aren't able to get along on this We should try again.
Conferencing collaboration | got the mail about the problems we are having with them too late to bnng this up Andy
heara we are working well with thermn The recent mail | got says we are not | suggest Paul call Pat Gelsinger (who
Andy thinks walks on water) and/or Frank before 1 get involved | am happy to get involved. They may never have
golten over the issue of this being a P&L versus purely strategic [t sounds like we have concrete evidence of them nat
being a good partner
JAVA | told Andy that its inappropnale for their group to take anything resembling a Windows AP! and wrap it as a
JAVA AP! He agreed this was out of hne but he didn’t think that was what his 6 people were doing He thinks they are
just optimizing for Intel’ If they are taking DirectX apis and wrapping those then | need to register a much louder
complant
Browser 1 thanks Andy for pushing his web people in our directicn | said it was important to us that they NOT ever
publicly say they are stanaardizing on Netscape browsers.
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T f view they
ood River Talisman/Wizard | toid Andy these are excellent very important efforts that from our point o
i sHhculd make sure to put a lot of resources into because they fit perfectly with our strategy

The Fortune magazmne
Il meet again In September and continue to exchange lots of email between now and then s
gg?'n‘mg out lnaagweek features a joint Interview with Andy and | where we are very fnendly to each other
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